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Baldwin County Environmental Advisory Committee  

Environmental Advisory Committee Chair Brett Gaar 

Palmer Street 

Bay Minette, AL   36507  

 

EAC Committee Chair Gaar: 

We understand that the Baldwin County Environmental Advisory Committee (EAC) is seeking a 

Letter of Support for a request to the USACE for a study, under the USACE Continuing 

Authorities Program, to address beach erosion, provide hurricane storm damage reduction and 

aquatic ecosystem restoration, along with the possible beneficial use of dredge material at Fort 

Morgan, Baldwin County, Alabama.  The proposed project location is situated on the north side of 

the Fort Morgan Peninsula, bounded by the Fort Morgan Historic Site on the west and Oyster Bay 

to the east.    

Fort Morgan is an unincorporated community just west of Gulf Shores, Alabama. This area has a 

long and rich history as home to Fort Morgan, which served as a defensive point for Mobile Bay 

starting in the early 19th century. Fort Morgan is also home to the Bon Secour National Wildlife 

Refuge, which works to protect endangered and native species in Coastal Alabama. The refuge 

encompasses some of Alabama's last remaining undisturbed coastal barrier habitat, including beach 

dunes and rolling pine-oak woodlands. 

Over the years, the Fort Morgan Peninsula has been affected by various factors such as sea-level 

rise, severe storms, ship-wake induced erosion, real estate development and even oil spills. These 

activities have destroyed hundreds of acres of salt marsh, resulting in a sediment budget deficit that 

hinders the transport of littoral sand needed for the area's renourishment.  

We are in support of the EAC’s request to the Baldwin County Commission to serve as the sponsor 

for the study.   We understand that there is no financial commitment for our entity for this project. 

Thank you for your assistance with this much-needed project. 

 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 

me at 251-223-1218 or scott.bannon@dcnr.alabama.gov 

 

Sincerely, 

 
M. Scott Bannon, Director 

Alabama Marine Resources Division 

mailto:scott.bannon@dcnr.alabama.gov
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EAC Committee Chair Gaar: 

I understand that the Baldwin County Environmental Advisory Committee (EAC) is seeking a Letter 
of Support for a request to the USACE for a study, under the USACE Continuing Authorities 
Program, to address beach erosion, provide hurricane storm damage reduction and aquatic ecosystem 
restoration, along with the possible beneficial use of dredge material at Fort Morgan, Baldwin County, 
Alabama.  The proposed project location is situated on the north side of the Fort Morgan Peninsula, 
bounded by the Fort Morgan Historic Site on the west and Oyster Bay to the east.    

Fort Morgan is an unincorporated community just west of Gulf Shores, Alabama. This area has a long 
and rich history as home to Fort Morgan, which served as a defensive point for Mobile Bay starting in 
the early 19th century. Fort Morgan is also home to the Bon Secour National Wildlife Refuge, which 
works to protect endangered and native species in Coastal Alabama. The refuge encompasses some of 
Alabama's last remaining undisturbed coastal barrier habitat, including beach dunes and rolling pine-
oak woodlands. 

Over the years, the Fort Morgan Peninsula has been affected by various factors such as sea-level rise, 
severe storms, ship-wake induced erosion, real estate development and even oil spills. These activities 
have altered the shoreline and nearshore areas, resulting in erosion.  

I am in support of the EAC’s request to the Baldwin County Commission to serve as the sponsor for 
the study. I understand that there is no financial commitment for our entity for this project. Thank you 
for your assistance with this much-needed project.  

Please contact me by email at eric.sparks@msstate.edu or by phone at 228-388-4710 for further 
information or assistance.  

  
Sincerely, 

Eric Sparks, Ph.D. 
Director of Coastal and Marine Extension; Associate Extension Professor - Mississippi State University 
Director – Mississippi Sound Estuary Program 
Assistant Director for Outreach; Coastal Ecology Specialist - Mississippi-Alabama Sea Grant 
Phone: 228-546-1025; Email: eric.sparks@msstate.edu 
Website: https://ccrlab.org/  
Address: Coastal Research and Extension Center, 1815 Popps Ferry Rd., Biloxi, MS 39532 

mailto:eric.sparks@msstate.edu
https://ccrlab.org/


 

 
The Nature Conservancy of Alabama 
Coastal Program Office 
118 North Royal St., Suite 500 
Mobile, AL 36602 

 
Tel (251) 433-1150 
Fax (251) 433-1160 
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February 9, 2024 
 
Baldwin County Environmental Advisory Committee  
Environmental Advisory Committee Chair Brett Gaar 
Palmer Street 
Bay Minette, AL   36507  
 
EAC Committee Chair Gaar: 
The Nature Conservancy (TNC) is happy to provide a Letter of Support to the Baldwin County Environmental 
Advisory Committee (EAC) for a request to the USACE for a study, under the USACE Continuing Authorities 
Program, to address beach erosion, provide hurricane storm damage reduction and aquatic ecosystem 
restoration, along with the possible beneficial use of dredge material at Fort Morgan, Baldwin County, Alabama.  
The proposed project location is situated on the north side of the Fort Morgan Peninsula, bounded by the Fort 
Morgan Historic Site on the west and Oyster Bay to the east.   
 
Fort Morgan is an unincorporated community just west of Gulf Shores, Alabama. This area has a long and rich 
history as home to Fort Morgan, which served as a defensive point for Mobile Bay starting in the early 19th 
century. Fort Morgan is also home to the Bon Secour National Wildlife Refuge, and TNC has long helped acquire 
lands for the Refuge that support the protection of endangered and native species. The refuge encompasses some 
of Alabama's last remaining undisturbed coastal barrier habitat, including beach dunes and rolling pine-oak 
woodlands. 
 
Over the years, the Fort Morgan Peninsula has been affected by various factors such as sea-level rise, severe 
storms, ship-wake induced erosion, real estate development and even oil spills. These activities have destroyed 
hundreds of acres of salt marsh, resulting in a sediment budget deficit that hinders the transport of littoral sand 
needed for the area's renourishment. TNC has worked with several private landowners on living shoreline project 
on the Fort Morgan Peninsula to address erosion issues. 
 
We are in support of the EAC’s request to the Baldwin County Commission to serve as the sponsor for the study.   
We understand that there is no financial commitment for our entity for this project. Thank you for your assistance 
with this much-needed project.  
 
Please contact me by email at  jhaner@tnc.org or by phone at 251.281.4022 for further information or assistance.  
 
Regards, 
 
 
Judy Haner   
Coastal Programs Director 
The Nature Conservancy  

mailto:jhaner@tnc.org
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